



LARA CLAIRE JAWOD ZAMORA

Licensed Professional Secondary English Teacher

cxhydelle8110@gmail.com

+639502142074

Poblacion, Monkayo, Compostela Valley, Philippines, 8805

Professional

Summary

An adaptable professional with over 2 years of full-time teaching experience and exposed in dealing with varied personalities under pressure. Possess proven knowledge in counseling, holistic learning and teaching effectively with a heart. Eager to impart the Filipino culture as a cultural exchange teacher through the Teacher-Exchange Program while being on track to help achieve students' global competitiveness through English Language and further acquire a unique teaching experience for professional growth and development.



Skills

Work ethics



Interpersonal Communication



Time Management Skills



Flexibility



Computer skills



MS Office Suite



Language

English



Teaching Experience

July 2017-Present

English and Music, Arts, Physical Education and Health (MAPEH), Secondary

Monkayo National High School

- Developed English lesson plans in line with the Curriculum
- Modified activities to meet the learning needs of individual students
- Assess, record, communicate and look after 300+ students' progress throughout the year and worked with other staff to efficiently plan and coordinate work
- Organize learning resources and the classroom environment to facilitate a positive learning experience

Work Experience

October 2015-July 2016

Technical Support Expert

Synnex-Concentrix

- Managed and resolved customer's technical complaints efficiently and professionally
- Documented all call information according to standard operating procedures
- Completed ongoing training to stay abreast of product, service and policy changes

Education

June 2018-October 2019

Master of Arts in Education – Teaching English (18 Units)

University of Mindanao

June 2011-March 2015

Bachelor of Secondary Education – Major in English

Bukidnon State University

April – May 2013

Bread and Pastry Production (NCII)

Commercial Cooking (NCII)

Mindanao Academic and Technical Institute Foundation, Inc.

Eligibilities

May 2015

Civil Service Eligibility Examination – Professional

September 2015

Licensure Examination for Teachers

References

REGINA C. DUNTAR, Ed. D.

Head Teacher I/School In-Charge

New Kapatagan National High School

duntarregina@gmail.com



LARA CLAIRE JAWOD ZAMORA

Licensed Professional Secondary English Teacher

✉ cxhydelle8110@gmail.com

☎ +639502142074

📍 Poblacion, Monkayo, Compostela Valley, Philippines, 8805

FEDELINA B. VILLARMEA

Teacher III

Monkayo National High School

nisamyen@gmail.com

09174581934

MARIA NOREEN V. YAP

Team Leader

Synnex-Concentrix

09497070741